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MEMORANDUM FOR: Olan D. Parr, Chief, Light Water Reactors Branch No. 3
Division of Project Management

FROM: Robert A. Capra, Project Manager, Light Water Reactors
Branch No. 3, Division of Project Management

SUBJECT: FORTHCOMING MEETING WITH NEW YORK STATE ELECTRIC AND
GAS CORPORATION ON NYSE&G 1 & 2

DATE & TIME: Tuesday, January 9,1979
10:00 a.m.

LOCATION: Room 130, Phillips Building
Bethesda, Maryl.nd

PURPOSE: Discussion of NRC's Request for Additional
Information, forwarded as Enclosure 2 to
the acceptance review letter sent to
NYSE&G on December 27, 1978.

PARTICIPANTS: NRC

R. Capra

NYSE&G

A. Zallnick

Stone & Webster

W. Sherman
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Robert A. Capra, Project Manager
Light Water Reactors Branch No. 3
Division of Project Management
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Mr. Allen E. Kintigh,

Vice President - Generation'
New York State Electric 4 Gas Corporation
4500 Vestal Parkway East
Binghamton, New York 13902

cc: R0Jerick Schutt, Esq.
Huber, Magill, Lawrence & Farrell
99 Fark Avenue
New York, New York 10016

Andrew W. Wofford, Vice President
Long Island Lighting Company
175 Old Country Road
Hicksville, New York 11801

Edward M. Barrett, Esq.
General Counsel
Long Island Lighting Ccapany
250 Old Country Road
Mineola, New York 11501

E. J. Walsh, Jr. Esq.
General Attorney
Long Island Lighting Company
250 Old Country Road
Mineola, New York 11501
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